

Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)

From: Michael Jon Olson <michaeljon@hamlinemidway.org>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Clapp, Rob
Subject: RE: 755 Prior Ave N - Can Can Wonderland - Pending Liquor On Sale Lic ID # 20160003357 - District Council Support / 45 Day Waiver Letter

Jeff,

Below is a copy of my email to Kristina Schweinler.

Cheers,

- Michael Jon

From: Michael Jon Olson [mailto:michaeljon@hamlinemidway.org]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:28 PM
To: 'Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul)' <kristina.schweinler@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Waiver of 45 Day Notification Requirement for Can Can Wonderland Liquor License Application

Kristina,

The Hamline Midway Coalition has no objection to waiving the 45-day notification requirement for Can Can Wonderland's pending liquor license application.

Cheers.

Michael Jon Olson
Executive Director
Hamline Midway Coalition
651-494-7682

From: Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul) [mailto:jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 8:44 AM
To: Michael Olson <michaeljon@hamlinemidway.org>
Cc: Clapp, Rob <rob@summitrealtymn.com>
Subject: 755 Prior Ave N - Can Can Wonderland - Pending Liquor On Sale Lic ID #20160003357 - District Council Support / 45 Day Waiver Letter

Michael,

Can you tell me if the Hamline Midway Coalition submitted a letter of support for the above referenced that included a waiver of the 45 day notification waiting period? If so, could you resend the letter of support?